



## Joshua R. Fogus

Consultant

(425) 236-8953  
josh.fogus@aon.com  
1420 5th Avenue #1200  
Seattle, WA 98101

## Background

Josh Fogus is a consultant specializing in intellectual property litigation at Aon.

Josh recently graduated from Oregon State University with a B.S. in computer science. During this time, he also completed an internship with The Linux Foundation's Open Mainframe Project where he helped to convert the always online COBOL Programming Course into an offline course running in a Linux virtual machine. Josh has also developed websites using JavaScript and Python backends and Dart/Flutter frontends with utility scripts written in Python.

## Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Consultant, 2022 – Present
- The Open Mainframe Project, COBOL Working Group Mentee, 2021 – 2022
- Seattle Children's Hospital, Program Coordinator, 2018 – 2020
- Nintendo of America via Parker Staffing Agency, Product Tester/Consumer Back Office Representative, 2014 – 2015
- Madison Center, Case Manager/Mental Health Technician, 2009 – 2010

## Education

- B.S., Computer Science, Oregon State University, 2022
- M.A., Human Behavior, Valparaiso University, 2012
- B.S., Psychology, Valparaiso University, 2008

## Professional and Civic Affiliations

- Blessed Sacrament, Video Streaming Producer, 2021 – Present